é Capital Region 100 Columbus Blvd
C R D Development Authority Suite 500
Hartford, CT 06103-2819

www.crdact.net

CRDA Regional and Economic Development Committee
Microsoft Teams Meeting

Thursday, May 9, 2024
1:00 pm

Agenda

1. Introductions

Il Approval of Minutes from January 11, 2024 Meeting*
M. Riverfront Recapture Update on Hartford and East Hartford Projects
V. New Projects
a. Former McCartin Elementary School*
V. Project Updates
VL. Committee Meeting Dates Through December 2024
VII. Next Meeting: June 13, 2024

VIll.  Adjournment

Microsoft Teams

Meeting ID: 261 762 512 115

Passcode: F2WmgH

Dial-in by phone

+1 872-242-7941,849608318#



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZGU2ZmRiM2ItOGY2ZC00YjZmLWI2YTYtMmFmYjY0YTE1NTA4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2218593aab-f44c-4498-8655-4b7ca01883e7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225ee2440f-2df9-488f-b25b-1186d49e7cbc%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZGU2ZmRiM2ItOGY2ZC00YjZmLWI2YTYtMmFmYjY0YTE1NTA4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2218593aab-f44c-4498-8655-4b7ca01883e7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225ee2440f-2df9-488f-b25b-1186d49e7cbc%22%7d

Catlrin s o
 Development Authority i, ordactnet

Regional and Economic Development Committee
Conference Call
Draft Meeting Minutes
January 11, 2024
3:00 PM

Members Present via Microsoft Teams: Randal Davis, Pam Sucato, Matt Pugliese and Mayor Connor
Martin

Other Board Members Present via Microsoft Teams: Board Chair David Robinson
Staff Present via Microsoft Teams: Mike Freimuth, Tony Lazzaro and Kim Hart

Guests Present via Microsoft Teams: Eileen Buckheit, (Town of East Hartford), Patrick Pentalow
(City of Hartford)

Mr. Davis called the meeting to order at 3:02 p.m. and the minutes of the November 9, 2023 meeting
were approved on a voice vote.

Project Up‘dates

A. Albany and Woodland

Mr. Freimuth reminded Committee members that the City has tried unsuccessfully for a number of

years to develop the vacant 2.3-acre property at the corner of Albany Avenue and Woodland Street
in the heart of the Upper Albany neighborhood.

A developer was selected in early 2023 and plans approved for a 32,000 square foot commercial
building, including restaurant space, a bank and City Health Department offices. Total development
costs were estimated to be around $13 million and funding from both CRDA bond funds and City
Revolving Loan funds were approved by the Board in March of 2023.

Since that time, construction cost estimates have increased significantly and the project is now expected
to total $19.4 million, including Health Department fit out. To fill the gap, the City is proposing to
increase its contribution from the Revolving Loan Funds held by CRDA from $7.0 million to $12.85
million. The City will grant an additional $1.05 million directly to the developer.

Mr. Freimuth noted that the $5.5 million CRDA construction loan approved by the Committee and
Board in March of 2023 will not change. The $1.75 million in Revolving Loan Funds approved in April
for distribution as pre-development funding, however, has been increased to $3.1 million.



Mr. Davis noted that the additional pre-development funds will cover a variety of preconstruction
expenses, including environmental remediation, until April 2024.

The following resolution was offered and approved:

The executive director is authorized to grant up to $12.85M of City funds consistent with the
CRDA/City of Hartford MOU of December 3, 2021 to Community Development Properties
Woodland Inc (or such acceptable single purpose entity). Such funds would be distributed as a
grant, with up to 33,100,000 released as pre-development funding. All funding shall be subject to
such fiduciary terms and conditions as deemed necessary and appropriate by the executive
director and CRDA counsel.

B. Other Project Updates

Mr. Freimuth reported on the following:

1) Carbone’s Restaurant — On December 15%, the State Bond Commission approved funding to
relocate the restaurant to Front Street and plans are being developed.

2) 235-237 Hamilton — The capital stack for this project has been assembled.

3) Bond Hotel — The equipment required for the elevator replacement has finally been delivered
and is currently being installed. The project should be completed in a few months.

4) Hilton Hotel — Construction on both the hotel and residential portions of the project are nearing
completion and should be open in March.

S) Parkville Market — Phase 2 of the project is moving forward.

Mayor Martin reported on the following:

1) Silver Lane Plaza — The site was acquired by the Town via eminent domain and all of the tenants in
the middle building have been relocated. Demolition of that building will begin shortly under a
contract with CRDA. Six tenants remaining in the other two buildings will also be relocated. The

Town is currently reviewing a development proposal received in response to its RFP.

2) Former Showcase Site — The developer has secured its financing and the Town expects to have the
site transferred and construction started by April of this year.

Finally, Mr. Freimuth noted that the November RED Committee meeting and December Board meeting

both included lengthy discussions regarding the purchase of Parcel A within the Bushnell South project

area. Additional conversations with the relevant parties are ongoing and Mr. Freimuth expects to have a
compromise proposal ready for the Board’s consideration on January 18",

The next meeting of the Regional & Economic Development Committee is scheduled for February 8, 2024.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:14 p.m.



FORMER McCARTIN SCHOOL HOUSING SUBDIVISION

Background: In September 2018, the State Bond Commission allocated $1 million
of designated East Hartford bond funds for the demolition of four blighted
properties in the town.

InJuly 2022, the Bond Commission amended its allocation to allow a portion of
these funds to be used at the former McCartin Elementary School, which the Town
intends to demolish and replace with single family housing. Pursuant to an MOU
with the Town, CRDA utilized approximately $70,000 of these funds for a hazardous
building materials study and the creation of a demolition and abatement plan for
the site.

In May 2023, the Board approved $3.5 million to implement the abatement and
demolition plan.

Proposal: The Town is now seeking an additional $1.0 million from its bond
account to construct certain site improvements - including roadways, sidewalks
and utilities - necessary for residential development. Following completion of that
work, the Town willissue an RFP for a housing developer to construct at least 16
single-family houses on the site.

RESOLUTION: The Executive Director is authorized to apply to the State Bond
Commission for a total of $4.5 million from the designated CRDA/East Hartford
authorizations to provide a grant in aid to the Town of East Hartford for demolition,
abatement and site work at the former McCartin school to allow for residential
development on the site. The Executive Director is authorized to enter into
appropriate assistance agreements with the Town of East Hartford for such grant
and to utilize CRDA staff to assist the Town with these projects.




Wi A
Lt g

o

100UoS Aleluswialg uieDo|a J1owloS




uoneooT alS

—100U9oS Aleluswialg uile DO Jawlod




RPN TETE
2 e

SR R SR 5 )

L RTINS
(oo

WO} AU
) yeaa) Fupean (uy

dNOYD D5H s

SRIAL 1D IOANYH T
2REn N OnS
GG 2iateH ASVE A0 Wvis
oo D

TN

B

G

FIRST AV
AIABOS ALYANNQE B
DIHAVEDOLOL
AFUUINNOD
GHOALEVH 1SV

THTHLS REHEIINVD 0L

CUOLLYVH LSV
40 NMOL

e e
e

ueld SuisnoH 1enus10d —100YyoSg Alejuawialg uiedd|A Jawio4




R é Capital Region 100 Columbus Blvd
D Development Authority Suite 500
Hartford, CT 06103-2819

www.crdact.net

DATE: May 1, 2024

TO: Regional and Economic Development Committee Members
FROM: Michael W. Freimuth

RE: Meeting Dates Through December 2024

The RED Committee will meet the second Thursday of each month at 3:00 p.m. unless otherwise
indicated:

June 13t

e July 11* (Call of the Chair)
e August 8™

e September 12t

e October 10

e November 14%

e December 12t



veoe/L/s

ueo1 NOW Ad J00ES

€202/v1/2T €202/9/21 €207/6/1T Ueo| yayd wy't¢ 000°00£'T$ 193135 JUD.4 O] UOIIED0[3] JUBINE]SDY juBINE)ISBY S,3U0Q €D
Teoz/ee/L
Apdoys ui3aq 03 uoiNIISUO) 0z0z/te/L | €20T/91/€ £207/6/¢€ Aunb3 / ueoq 000°005'S$ 103f0ud 35N paxiw ‘UOIINIISUOD MBN puejpoop/Aueqly
ueo| T ued
Aemuapun yiom efu 7202/91/9 zeoe/L/t spung Ay 000°000'%$ UEOJ [BJUSWUOIIAUT 78 UOI}INJISUOD UOHIWeH £-SET
Aemiapun uononusuo) efu zeoe/ve/s zeoe/L/t ueoq 000°000'TS J}40Mm Jojens|3 puog
Swooy 0T
paie|dwio) 1202/12/¢T | 120T/ST/TT | T20T/€/TT ueo] 000°00T'S$ pueiq Mau 0} [330Y JO UOISIBAUOD 92413|qnoa/uoljiy
1ed SPISISANY JO U1I0U Y|EMIDA] (2pis Jospulm/piopieH)
Aemiapun SuliasuiSusa ‘panpayds Jiom s 8102/0Z/6 - - piy-ul-uesn 000'520'T$ HEd DpISISA Jo Y ol o ainidesay
pJ0J3IEH 03 UOISUIXS JO JUSWAO|IASP | 3seyd
JuoIIBNY
pieday 210N
pajaidwod 610Z/2/v 610Z/0T/T |810Z/0Z/CT Uo7 88plig / uo1INIISUO) 000'005'€S 1934e N Ajjunwwo) BN BjjIved
paia|dwiod 8102/0z/6 - - "doud vayd 000°000°LTS a8esen 93euen yinas jjpuysng
932|dwod 3ol Yayd 9115 JO JUBWdO|IASP YIIM BDURISISSY (B1IS s
12dojaABp [B1IUBPISBI YUM UOIIEIIOS3U U} UMOL e/u €102/ST/T e/u 1uels sp|aiyumolg @dia 000°000'2$ 4O UO1}|OWBP pUE JUBLIAIEGE JO LUOIIENSIUIWPY Suip|am jeuoneN - uojSuimaN
a8eJen YMON '1S U044 1€ syuswanoldw afesed
paiea4 13 Suljooidialem pue syuswaosdwl
pai9|dwo) 8102/52/L - - uadxa yayd 122.41q 000°000°€$ a8eulelp WJ03s ‘UONIBSIBIUI SNQWIN|OD /AUO. S 391351 193436 JUO0L4
e sjuswanoidw] 3|emssold 1§ Suired
0z0t/12/L
8102/11/21 syuawanosduil 13 Juawdojaaapal
Tz/€ pleog 03 pajudsaid 1ioday 8102/S¢/L = - ple-ul-juels 000°005°T$ Joj udisap g Suiuueld 19)Je (A |euoiSay plojiiey
snjels jenosddy |enosddy |eaosddy ainypnns junowy yayd uonduassqg 13foid
uoissiwwo) | pieog yayd | @93wwo)
puog

s3a9{o.ad uawdojanag s1wouod3 pue jeuoiday yaqyd




$310uabYy 3303 43430 WOIf YYD 03 paLIafsuniy

veoz/L/s
*19dojanap
|eruajod Y3m suoissnosip 2202/92/5 1202/91/6 1202/6/ i . |lelay eze1d SUE] OIS - PIOIEH 1563 |
91220|3J 03 3/0M UMO] 3IYM OM} J3L0 4oy Aemispun 120z/12/TT 8102/8/t clic/ele o 0000050T$ aueq JaA|IS Jo Juswdojanapay pue uonisinboy 1d SUET JANIIS - PAOJIIEH 3
usisap owa( "paysijowap uaaq sey sgulp|ing 93.4y3 Jo 3sdi4
jusawdo|anap
|BIJUBPIS3 10§ MO||E 0} SjuaWaA0IdW]
|eao.dde pieog / saniwwo) Sunieme Suipuny ple-ui-juein 000°00S'7S 91IS JO UOLIDNIISUOI PUB |OOYIS 1pgns Suisnoy
€202/81/S J3WJ0J JO JUBWIlege pue uonijowaqg UIBIIA - PlojlieH ise]
|00YS UIleDIIN 10§
9|qeleAe os|e spuny ‘satuadoud [enuapisal
uIeDIA J0j paieasd ueld owsqg ze0z/6z/L 9941 PUB UOIIB]S BJIJ UMO J3LLIOY
3)ep 0} PaYSI[OWaP SIINIINIIS JNO4 8102/02/6 8102/02/6 ple-ul-juels 000°000'T$ e Suipnjoul ‘saunyonys payysiiq sjuawanosdw) Aysadosd
iNoj JO UOI}I|OWSaP pue Juswaleqy pooyioqysiap - piojiiey yse3
SJO}ISIA
pa|gesip 1oy Ajsejnoiled
sjiw.ad 'dio) Awly ‘Sanuiuod IO 8102/02/6 8102/02/6 ple-ul-Juels 000°07E'TS “j4ed By UIYIIM pUE 0} SS9I0E
panosdwi 1 saiedas Suipnjoui Sied JOAIY 1eBID - PIojlIeH jse]
}ded Janly 18319 0] syuswanosdw|
91Is BZB|d SJ9PUNO4
€202/0€/9 £€202/81/S ple-ui-juesn 000°005'9$ 0} jJud2efpe Jo uo sguip|ing Jo u
JusWajeqe/uonijowsap pue
YQyD pue syuejnsuod Sujuueld 8102/1/9 ple-ul-juels 000°00S$ 1USWCO[AASP [B1IUBPISI JOJ MO||E 0} BZE|d SIBPUNO - PIOJIIBH ISe]
19doJ3A3P ‘UMO Y3IM 3NUIIUOD SUOISSNISIQ usisap aSe.eo g Suluueld Jaisepy
Z @seyd 1oy Sujuued yy Apnis aueq JaAjis 904D
(100foud NgH3 U] PapUaWWO03J SyuaWaAcIdw] sjuawanosdw)
pa33jdwod 1aafoad yjemapis jo T aseyd 6002/v/v 10} INJO 03 UdAIS spuny jo aduejeg) £88TT0'TS 9de5193.41S pUE $)|EMSS0LD auey J3A|IS - pA0jIIRH Ise]
ple-ul-juels ‘S)|EMSPIS M3U JO uOolle||eISu|
uona|dwod Suleau s! || aseyd B3JE UIMPOOD Ul adajj00
'939|dwo3 || aseyd pue | aselyd 810¢/sZ/L | 8102/12/9 pie-ui-juesn 000°000'%$ JUSWAO[BABP M3U 93ePOWWOIIE 0} UIMpOOD Jeau sjuswanoidw]
sauj| aSeulelp Mau Jo uone|esu| a8euleiq - pJojiieH ise3
payeup Butag Ajjua.und Juswaa.ge juedd wiS vayd £202/0€/9 aus
‘saljuawe 810¢/1/9 €202/81/S ple-ui-juess ,000°000°2T$ x3|dijnw Jaw.oj jo Juswdojanapal sewsau
snjd sjuswiiede gog "xoJdde apnjaul suejd udisaq 910¢/21/L 9102/S1/6 pue uonijowsp ‘u boy 9SBIMOYS - plojiieH Iseg
snels |erosddy |enoiddy |enoaddy ainpnns junowy yayd uondisag 108/0ad
uoissiwwo) | pieog yayd | a8niwwo)
puog

piojrieH 1se3/vayd




